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Message 

From: Henry Staunton; 
' ' -' ' ' ' ' ' '-------------------------' ' ' '-- -_ 

G RO 
- -- - - - - - -- - -- - -- - -- - - - - - - - - - -- - 

on behalf of Henry Staunton~._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Sent: 02/05/2023 08:49:23 

To: Nick Read._._. ._._ GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Subject: Fwd: Diary - w/c 1st May 2023 
Attachments: Project Venus Interim Investigation Report:;pslf 

Nick 

I could not download the report over the weekend and nor couldGROl I received it this morning 

Just to warn you I thought it was a dreadful report legalistic and uncommercial . 
The references to 5413 CA 2006 ( Advances to Directors from. what I can remember) ;:the signing of the Rem.. 
forms , lAS 24 (Related Party Transactions) ; not declaring conflicts of interest etc are just a few examples 

EJ says there had been no contact whatsoever with him on this: matter . I asked.BF -to: pursue that in the first 
instance and I do not see any real progress . 
It will be difficult to express these views with Tracy but I wanted you to know how unimpressed .I was with the 
Investigation report . They did not do much investigating it seems to me 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

--•-•--•-• 
From: _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._. GRO 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 8.16:29 AM 

r-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-----------------'-'-------------------------------------t 
To: Henry Staunton ;_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
Subject: RE; Diary- w/c 1st May 2023 

Always happy to help I. 

Please see attached Henry.. 

Kind, regards 
iGRO• 
i._._... 

From:. Henry Staunton i._,-.-'-'-'-'-'-',----------- ' ' GRo,._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._.l 
Sent: 30 April 2023 22:24 
To: _.___._. __.__.  GRO - ---------------- -' ---' -- ---- -----
S ubject: Re: Diary w/c 1st May 2023 

I GROI 

I much appreciate you trying on a Bank. Holiday weekend 
Henry 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

Front ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._-GRO_.-._._.

Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2023 10:5.0_:_3. 2_ AM 
To: Henry Staunton GRO 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

Subject: RE: Diary - w/c 1st May 2023 
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Yes sorry Henry, I can't access that either. I have messaged Tracy for you to expedite. 

Enjoy the rest of your weekend. 

GRO 

i GROi 

Thanks for trying.,, That•was not it. 
It was the last sentence in.Tracy`s report talking of the Interim Investigations report
KR, 
Henry 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: l GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 9:52:45 PM 
To: Henry Staunton GRO 
Subject: RE: Diary - w/c 1st May 2023 

Is..itthe attachment that you are unable to open Henry? 

If so I have done a screenshot and pasted below for ease... 

Ccnmtmnt 

EU.ni ' K , 
r 6, TW M.. ret 

~n=s a a, ar+ aa ns > ✓ to ' . F' 
;... ~• a► ts ~.,.,. ..... ...... ..... ....  ... .... ...... ...... ...... ..... ..... ...... ...... ...... >...... .....qUlI ..... ..... ..... ...... ...... ...... 

?1Viai~wfitriroa►arnr sats~rAnionwg e.,; . _ awfaer itaca' .. cnteir i#prtt~E~Gttuffy
.aiwi+nf flehaBand+~a'ed if~ckK a+: , vrruCkM$D!1&fdtlntl nmaxn rr.:lr ~cx a+:,.• .^»., sY!!1NllMNMi 't.t:lM ~Y.>ak'.10,. 

kt ! 4,nse ax aKt'ri#QY61Y a etab1,xhcd UOt vwu walk M iI, Fort tr.+ a +x ^ a suKaQAk:tip ,plyn vv*•h snsE wCbi r•,cs r..c,^3>txr .:„,e,., a<.. ;attka8.itf . 

FnadditFdx+, Uf f rs ze+tat '. *dto wort wKh a Pest O *e SYIiA.R bR Mtxarie any future 4 ' p arr0 (a cxexiif7lp !! :inl dj!JMI~. 
-1k 14YRk rMKh 9# ctakeh* d tx fl pg4t!Ipplf.M C +tn x+de ki , ,n y to zaeMNlM amY futar.e iw- s. ... .. 

t hoytt.gN7 8r•n Ytl!! .#(tfLtvwc txxwatdW$ our any>rnm+te tlt:TfltM'Of ,AMy.. °+{'>Wt:+ [ WOod Grew ay+c urt'rm. 

'kr.: srt!!llp. 

4asn#itekb; 
PxxtteypileffManasrrat fS~+M.'krrr 
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That worked . However, I have now received.ar essage t11a#'L" Need permission to access " and approval is awaited 
You could not make it up 1 
You should enjoy the Bank Holiday weekend and we can chat on Tuesday regarding gaining access
Many thanks, 
Henry 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

.-.-.... 
From• i GRO 

--~-- -~---~- ---~-- ---

Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 9:27:19 PM 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Henry Staunton ( GRO 
Subject: RE: Diary - w/c 1st May 2023 

Hello Henry 

It is Innovation_22i (Exclamation not 1) 

If that doesn't work, please let me know. 

i GROi 

From: Henry Stauntor . _ 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

cRo----------------------------------- 

Sent_ 29 April 2023.21-•22• -•-•-•-• •-•-• -• •-•-•-•-•-•-•-
To GRO 
Subject Re. Diary .w/c 1st May 2023 

i GRO! 

Many thanks for that summary which was helpful as always. 
I have tried unsuccessfully to download the PW to an email from Nick ( I will forward in :a second )..1. put in 
lnnovation_221 as on the PW list many many times. to.no avail . Please advise . 
Henry 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

from ---
Sent Saturday, April 29, 2023 8.37 55 PM
To: Henry Staunton GRO - - 
Subject: Diary - w/c 1st May 2023 

Hello Henry 

After a full on week last week, your diary next week is very much lighter Q 

Tuesday 2 May — All meetings via Teams 
10.30hrs Meeting with Katie Secretan Pre-Board to discuss the Retail Transformation Project (RIP) 
11.30hrs Diary Catch up with myself —hope that is ok? 
14.00hrs Additional RemCo 

Wednesday 3 d`MaV 
14.00hrs Ipswich Governors Meeting 

Thursday 4th May 
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We are both on Annual leave. I will be:back on Tuesday 16th May but I will be taking my laptop away with and 
contactable if needed, but hoping you will enjoy your time off and not work. 

Kind regards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
iGRO! 

._.,,....-._. GRO_._,..,.- (She/Her) 
Executive Assistant to Henry Staunton, Chairman, 
Post Office Non-Executive Directors 

Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, 
London, EC2Y 9AQ 

postoffice.co.uk;

Advance Notice of Annual Leave:- 

41 to 15th May 2023 inclusive 
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